
Dec. 6, 2018 

To Whom It May Concern, 

CERTIFICATION DEPARTMENT AT TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC. 

AN INDUSTRIAL INSPECTION & ANALYSIS, INC. COMPANY 

(352) 472-5500 | timcoengr.com 

Here is our request for FCC Filing: 
 
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2AFDI-ITCNFA324, 
originally granted on 12/10/2015. 
 
The major change filed under this application is to add two additional antenna types to 
the certification: 
 
Antenna 1: Chip antenna with 2.68dBi gain at 2.4-2.5GHz and 5.0dBi gain at 4.9-6.0GHz. 
 
Antenna 2: Kontron WiFi Flag Antenna P/N: 730001001 with 2.60dBi gain at 2.4-2.5GHz and 4.0dBi gain at 4.9-5.825GHz. 
 
Please note this FCC Filing includes two FCC 731 forms to cover 2 rule parts: 

- FCC 731 Form 1: CFR Title 47 FCC Part 15 Subpart C, 15.247 
- FCC 731 Form 1: CFR Title 47 FCC Part 15 Subpart E, 15.407 

 
Please let us know if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 
Rick Hiebert, RF/EMC Engineer 
P 604.527.8378 | C 604.307.2322 | F 604.527.8368 | E rhiebert@qai.org 
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